
 
 

 

 

MEMO 
 

TO:   Toronto East York Community Council 
FROM: Councillor Joe Mihevc 
RE: Request for Endorsement of Events for Liquor Licensing Purposes - Toronto 

Caribbean Carnival Festival 2018 
DATE: April 19, 2018 
 
 
Following from Council's declaration of Toronto Caribbean Carnival 2018, various dates and locations, as 
'Events of Municipal Significance' for liquor licensing purposes (2018TY31.93),  I request that TEYCC 
recommend to Toronto City Council to advise the Alcohol and Gaming Commission of Ontario (AGCO) 
that it has no objection to the following 2018 events being granted liquor licenses.  
 
The 2018 Festival events that will require liquor licenses are: 
 

• Soca Brainwash 

Saturday, June 30th, 11:00 am – 1:00 am Sunday, July 1st  

Ontario Place, 955 Lakeshore Blvd. W., Echo Beach 

• Caricom Night Market 

Saturday, July 14th 11:00 am – 12:00 am Sunday, July 15th 

David Pecaut Square 

• FMC Glow Show 

Friday, August 3rd, 11:00 am – 1:00 am Saturday, August 4th  

Ontario Place, 955 Lakeshore Blvd. W. 

• BIG PEOPLE Party 

Sunday, August 5th, 11:00 am – 1:00 am, Monday, August 6th   

Ontario Place, 955 Lakeshore Blvd. W. 

• Monday After party 

Monday, August 6th 11:00 am – 1:00 am, Tuesday, August 7th  

Ontario Place, 955 Lakeshore Blvd. W. 

 



 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Councillor Joe Mihevc 
Ward 21, St. Paul's West 

 
 


